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Timeliness of Responses  

On each of March 24 and 25, the University provided CUPE 3903, via the mediator, with 

comprehensive package proposals for each of Units 1, 2 and 3.  In response, on each of those 

two days, we received relatively minor responses from CUPE 3903 during the day, but nothing 

approaching a comprehensive response until late into the evening on March 24. On the second 

day of this occurring (March 25), after eight hours, CUPE’s response to the University's 

proposals included few or no changes. As a result, the mediator adjourned bargaining.  

 

This is not normative bargaining, and if past lessons are any indication, this process, and 

particularly its pace, will make it impossible to achieve a deal at the bargaining table.  

 

The University will await guidance from the provincially-appointed mediator as to when would 

be an appropriate time to return to the bargaining table. 

 

https://www.yorku.ca/labour/wp-content/uploads/sites/105/2024/03/2024-02-02-For-Information-Only-Comparative-Salary-Rates-and-Benefits.pdf


Further, we remain open to mediation and if required, binding interest arbitration with an 

agreed upon mediator-arbitrator. Five other unions at York have agreed to this and the process 

is currently underway.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Dan Bradshaw  


